
From: Moore, Ronald K.
Sent: 12/30/2013 3:18:45 PM
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Moore, Ronald K. (RKMOORE@gswater.com)Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Revision of the CARE Income-Eligibility Guideline Levels and Application Forms 

to Comply with Assembly Bill (AB) 327
On December 30, 2013, Golden State Water Company (DBA Bear Valley Electric Service) filed Advice Letter
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281-E with the Commission.

Title: Revision of the CARE Income-Eligibility Guideline Levels and Application Forms to Comply with 
Assembly Bill (AB) 327

See attached file

This notice is being sent to all parties on BVES's GO 96-B, R.08-07-011 and A.l 1-05-018 service lists.

Ronald Moore
Golden State Water Company 
Fax (909\ 394-7427 
rkmoore@gswater.com

This message and any attached documents contain certain information from American States Water Company and 
its subsidiary companies that may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you may 
not read, copy, distribute or use this information. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message.
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